
      AGENDA  
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Regular Meeting Scheduled 2:00 p.m. November 10, 2020 

1960 Elgin Street, Oroville, CA 95966 

  

Page 1 of 3 

 

 Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the   

Board of Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda 

packet, are available on the District website. 

 

During this difficult time, we invite you to join today's scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your 
phone to attend the meeting.  

 
Please call the District office at (530) 533-2000 for assistance in participating in the 

teleconference. 
 

Dial in:  1-669-900-9128 
Meeting ID: 821 0940 4756 

Passcode: 765528 
 

To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at the 
proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure your 

line stays muted until public comment is invited. When it comes time for public comment, we will 
leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the entire group and our board. 

Because attendees cannot see each other's mute status, we will simply need to be patient as 
we wait in between comments, and do our best not to speak over each other. Please state your 
name for the record before sharing comments. We're committed to keeping the public engaged 

throughout this crisis and appreciate your help in making that happen. 

ACTION ITEMS 

1. SALUTE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
The meeting will open with a salute to the flag of the United States of America. 

 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
The Board of Directors will observe a moment of silence. 

 

3. ROLL CALL AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF VISITORS 
Individuals will be provided the opportunity to address the Board regarding 

matters not scheduled on the agenda.  No action will be taken by the Board on 

these matters; however, the Board may ask questions for clarification and refer to 

staff or other resources for information and request staff report at a subsequent 

meeting.  Comments on items scheduled on the agenda may be made as they are 

considered by the Board.  

  



November 10, 2020    Page 2 of 3 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be 

enacted by one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent agenda items will be 

read by title only.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 

members of the Board or person in the audience request specific items to be 

removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate 

discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent 

Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be 

considered immediately following action on the Consent Agenda. 

  

4.1 BOARD MEETING MINUTES–REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 13, 2020 

AND THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 29, 2020. 

 

4.2 FINANCIAL REPORT-MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2020 

 

4.3 PAYMENT OF WARRANTS–MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2020 

 
5. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

6. PRESENTATION OF THE 2019-20 INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT 
 The Board will review and consider approving the Independent Audit Report 

prepared by SingletonAuman for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020 

 DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

7. BCSDA CALL FOR NOMINATIONS 
The Board will consider submitting nominations for two (2) Enterprise and two 

(2) Non-Enterprise representatives on the Butte County Special Districts 

Association board. 

 

8. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO ENGAGE MATHEWS HUTTON & WARREN FOR 

ACCOUNTING SERVICES AS PER BOARD POLICY #3035 “EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSIDE 

CONTRACTORS” 
The Board will consider authorizing the General Manager McCutcheon to engage 

Mathews Hutton & Warren for Accounting Services. 

DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

9. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND BOARD POLICY #2151 “EMPLOYEE 

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE” 
The Board will consider an amendment to Board Policy #2151 “Employee 

Compensation Schedule”. 

 DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

  



November 10, 2020    Page 3 of 3 

 

 

REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 
 

10. SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 
11. BCSDA REPRESENTATIVE & LAFCO COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 
12. BOARD MEMBERS, MANAGERS AND STAFF COMMENTS 

 FIELD OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 PROJECT UPDATES 
 DISCUSSION REGARDING DISTRICT FINANCING OF CUSTOMER CONNECTIONS 

 
13. BOARD MEETING ADJOURNMENT 

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 4 – Consent Agenda 

 
 
 

Item No. 4.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the October 13, 2020 regular 
and October 29, 2020 special board meetings are included for the Board’s review 
and approval. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 4.2 Financial Reports - Profit and Loss report through October 2020 are 
complete and ready for review, comment, and approval.   
 
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 4.3 Payment of Warrants - The pending October 2020 Claims and 
warrants are attached for review and Board approval for payment. 
  
Attachment Included 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



  1662 

 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 13, 2020 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Kuehner called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, & Mastelotto.  General Manager McCutcheon, Field Operations 
Supervisor Sanders, District Engineer Knibb, and Clerk of the Board Hamblin represented 
the District. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

President Kuehner led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE  
 

President Kuehner asked the Board to observe a moment of silence. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 

The Board reviewed the minutes of the Special Board Meeting of September 11, 2020, 
the Financial Report and the Warrant List for month ending September 30, 2020.  After 
discussion, it was moved by Director Fairbanks and seconded by Director Mastelotto that 
the items on the consent agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the 
following vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner and Mastelotto   

 
COVID 19 UPDATE 
  
General Manager McCutcheon updated the Board on the District’s status regarding the 
COVID 19 Pandemic. 
  
 No action was taken. 
 
NORTH COMPLEX – WEST ZONE FIRE UPDATE 
  

General Manager McCutcheon updated the Board on the District’s status regarding 
the North Complex – West Zone Fire.  
 
 No action was taken. 
 
Director Sharman joined the meeting at 2:12 P.M. 
 
 
 



  1663 

 

 
 

REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH THE BLACK MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE 
UPGRADE FOR ACCOUNTING AND PAYROLL 
 
 General Manager McCutcheon requested authorization to proceed with the purchase 
of the budgeted item of the Black Mountain Software upgrade for the accounting and payroll 
modules. After discussion, it was moved by Director Kuehner and seconded by Director 
Hosley that General Manager McCutcheon proceed with the purchase of the Black Mountain 
Software upgrade for the accounting and payroll modules. The motion passed with the 
following roll call vote: 
 
 Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, Mastelotto and Sharman 
 
BUTTE LAFCo SPECIAL DISTRICT REGULAR ENTERPRISE MEMBER NOMINATON 
  
 After discussion, Director Kuehner nominated Director Sharman to be placed on the 
ballot to serve as a member of the LAFCo Commission’s “Special District Regular Enterprise 
Member”.  The motion was seconded by Director Fairbanks. The motion passed with the 
following vote:  
 
 Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, Mastelotto and Sharman 
 
REQUEST APPROVAL TO HIRE A PART-TIME UTILITY WORKER 
  
 General Manager McCutcheon requested approval to hire a part-time utility worker.  
After discussion, Director Fairbanks made a motion to authorize the request to hire a part 
time utility worker.  The motion was seconded by Director Kuehner.  The motion passed with 
the following roll call vote: 
 

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, Mastelotto and Sharman 
  
 
SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 

Director Kuehner noted Manager Scott Koch retired and Glen Sturdevant would 
serve as the interim Manager with Ray Sousa consulting as needed.   

 
No action was taken.  

  



  1664 

 

 
 

 
 
BCSDA REPRESENTATIVE & LAFCo COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
  
 General Manager McCutcheon noted that he will be participating in a zoom 
conference with our CSDA representative Chris Norton and asked the board members if 
they had any questions or items of discussion that they would like him to present at the 
event.   
 
 General Manager McCutcheon noted that the LAFCo regular meeting agenda was 
included in the board package. 

 
No action was taken.  

 
BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Field Operations Supervisor Sanders updated the Board on the flows during the 
Kelly Ridge evacuations and the status of the Loafer Creek Recreation Area restrooms.  

 
 General Manager McCutcheon noted the date for the LOAPUD Facilities Tour would 
be October 21, 2020 at 8:00 A.M.    
 
 General Manager McCutcheon noted that we have two new field staff employees.  
  
 District Engineer Knibb updated the Board on the status of the plans for the lift 
station, force main and lateral lines for the upcoming Ophir / Lincoln project.  
 

General Manager McCutcheon updated the Board regarding the “LEAP” Grant and 
“REAP” Grant.    
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 2:47 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 



1661 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REMOTE SPECIAL MEETING 
OCTOBER 29, 2020 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Kuehner called the meeting to order at 3:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, and Sharman.  Representing the District were General Manager 
McCutcheon, Field Operations Supervisor Sanders, Engineer Knibb, and Clerk of the Board 
Hamblin.   
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

President Kuehner opened the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE  
 

President Kuehner asked the Board to observe a moment of silence. 
 

Director Mastelotto joined the meeting at 3:03 P.M. 
 
REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE ANY AGREEMENTS WITH REGARDS TO THE 
“COMMUNITY POWER RESILIENCY ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL DISTRICTS PROGRAM RFP 
GRANT OPPORTUNITY” 
 
 General Manager McCutcheon requested authorization from the Board to enter 
into and execute any agreements on behalf of the District in regards to the Community 
Power Resiliency Allocation to Special Districts Program RFP.   

 After discussion, it was moved by Director Kuehner and seconded by Director 
Hosley to authorize General Manager McCutcheon the authority to enter into and execute 
any agreements on behalf of the District in regards to the Community Power Resiliency 
Allocation to Special Districts Program RFP and any amendments and extensions thereof. 
The motion passed with the following roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Fairbanks, Hosely, Kuehner, Mastelotto and Sharman. 

 
BOARD MEMBER’S, MANAGER AND STAFF COMMENTS 
  

General Manager McCutcheon updated the Board on the proposed and possible uses 
for the Community Power Resiliency Allocation to Special Districts Program RFP grant funds 
should the request be approved.  
   
 
 
 



1662 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 3:09 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 



 1:59 PM
 11/05/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 October 2020

 Page 1 of 2

Oct 20 Budget Jul - Oct 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41100 · Sewer Service Charge 126,355.21 126,535.00 506,168.21 506,140.00 1,518,420.00

41150 · Pumping Charge 10,663.89 10,674.00 42,709.07 42,696.00 128,088.00

41200 · Kelly Ridge Pumping Chg (Taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00

41250 · Permit/Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

41300 · Connection Fee -1,550.00 0.00 -2,046.57 0.00 0.00

41350 · Other Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

41400 · Sales 0.00 0.00 10.90 0.00 0.00

Total Income 135,469.10 137,209.00 546,841.61 548,836.00 1,691,508.00

Gross Profit 135,469.10 137,209.00 546,841.61 548,836.00 1,691,508.00

Expense

60000 · Office Salaries & Wages 21,561.03 21,505.00 109,154.58 97,963.00 272,834.00

61000 · Field Salaries & Wages 25,514.94 28,477.00 95,336.61 113,965.00 343,012.00

62000 · Office Emp Benefits 17,757.70 17,760.50 82,569.93 79,037.00 222,083.00

63000 · Field Emp Benefits 16,832.62 19,830.00 70,129.98 79,319.00 237,135.00

64000 · Professional Services 8,590.92 15,500.00 51,192.91 54,200.00 172,800.00

65000 · Utilities 6,553.61 7,874.00 32,363.95 31,496.00 94,488.00

66000 · Services & Supplies 1,602.98 5,450.00 9,922.41 54,850.00 106,195.00

67000 · Training/Membership/Fees 5,679.00 4,900.00 12,674.82 20,750.00 82,700.00

68000 · Operations and Maintenance 4,372.82 4,415.00 20,645.36 45,695.00 105,635.00

69000 · Fuel, Oil, Grease & Auto 613.37 6,000.00 10,625.28 19,500.00 55,500.00

Total Expense 109,078.99 131,711.50 494,615.83 596,775.00 1,692,382.00

Net Ordinary Income 26,390.11 5,497.50 52,225.78 -47,939.00 -874.00

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

70100 · Capacity Charge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70110 · Annexation Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70150 · Sewer Service Late Fees 12,360.38 0.00 12,350.11 0.00 0.00

70200 · Interest 5,931.45 0.00 7,213.48 6,403.00 25,498.00

70250 · RD Surcharge 30,134.90 30,179.00 120,721.20 120,716.00 362,148.00

70300 · Other Income 416.30 0.00 5,815.95 0.00 0.00

70349 · Taxes (Parent Account for Taxes Receiv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245,600.00

75000 · Special Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

75100 · Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Income 48,843.03 30,179.00 146,100.74 127,119.00 633,246.00

Other Expense



 1:59 PM
 11/05/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 October 2020

 Page 2 of 2

Oct 20 Budget Jul - Oct 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget

80100 · Capitalized Expenditure 25,735.75 25,000.00 48,548.25 57,090.00 188,893.00

80150 · District Projects CIP 0.00 27,500.00 0.00 132,480.00 457,780.00

80200 · Loan Principal 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00

80250 · Loan Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 52,700.00 52,700.00 104,125.00

82000 · SC-OR Excess Flow Surcharges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

85000 · Special Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expense 25,735.75 52,500.00 161,248.25 302,270.00 810,798.00

Net Other Income 23,107.28 -22,321.00 -15,147.51 -175,151.00 -177,552.00

Net Income 49,497.39 -16,823.50 37,078.27 -223,090.00 -178,426.00

64400 · Depreciation 47,000.00 47,000.00 188,000.00 188,000.00 564,000.00

Change in Net Assets 2,497.39 -63,823.50 -150,921.73 -411,090.00 -742,426.00



 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

 OCTOBER 1 - 31, 2020

 Page 1 of 3

Date Num Name Memo Gross Amount
10/02/2020 21898 Accularm Utilities 270.00$            
10/02/2020 21899 Better Deal Exchange Repairs and Maintenance 43.27$              
10/02/2020 21900 Black Mountain Software Office Expense 100.00$            
10/02/2020 21901 Comcast Utilities 354.74$            
10/02/2020 21902 Oroville Cable & Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 449.90$            
10/02/2020 21903 Pacific Gas & Electric Utilities 5,023.42$         
10/02/2020 21904 Paygov.us Office Expense 557.69$            
10/02/2020 21905 Sharp's Locksmithing Repairs and Maintenance 18.35$              
10/02/2020 21906 South Feather Water Utilities 24.42$              
10/02/2020 21907 Xerox Corporation Office Expense 176.06$            
10/09/2020 21909 Alhambra Office Expense 58.23$              
10/09/2020 21910 Black Mountain Software Office Expense 317.00$            
10/09/2020 21911 DataTree Office Expense 99.00$              
10/09/2020 21912 John D. Christofferson, Inc. Professional Services 1,550.00$         
10/09/2020 21913 Kystinz Office Expense 177.62$            
10/09/2020 21914 Miry's Cleaning Services Office Expense 260.00$            
10/09/2020 21915 Oroville Cable & Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 62.55$              

10/9/2020 21916 Recology Butte Colusa Counties Utilities 85.16$              
10/09/2020 21917 South Feather Water Utilities 33.11$              
10/09/2020 21918 Verizon Wireless Utilities 397.11$            
10/09/2020 21919 Vista Net, Inc. Office Expense 185.00$            
10/15/2020 21920 BRODERSON, ROBERT L PPE 10/15/2020 2,821.20$           1,855.45$         
10/15/2020 21921 CHRISTENSEN, TYLER W PPE 10/15/2020 2,767.44$           1,981.33$         
10/15/2020 21922 HAMBLIN, KELLY J PPE 10/15/2020 2,045.33$           1,378.15$         
10/15/2020 21923 KAHALEKULU, DARIN K PPE 10/15/2020 2,682.33$           1,779.39$         
10/15/2020 21924 TOMLINSON, LEVI M PPE 10/15/2020 2,783.48$           1,991.89$         
10/16/2020 21925 An Honest Smog Auto & Truck Maintenance 110.25$            
10/16/2020 21926 ANSWERLINE COMMUNICATIOOffice Expense 257.90$            
10/16/2020 21927 Black Mountain Software Office Expense 5,076.25$         
10/16/2020 21928 Humana Insurance 776.80$            
10/16/2020 21929 Oroville Cable & Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 129.61$            
10/16/2020 21930 Sauers Engineering Inc Professional Services 27,315.50$       
10/16/2020 21931 SingletonAuman Professional Services 2,400.00$         
10/16/2020 21932 Umpqua Bank Repairs and Maint., Office expense 837.82$            
10/16/2020 21933 Vista Net, Inc. Office Expense 55.00$              
10/16/2020 21934 DataTree Office Expense 297.00$            
10/16/2020 21935 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A Education Reimbursement 1,000.00$         
10/21/2020 21936 DMV License Fees 27.00$              
10/21/2020 21937 DMV License Fees 27.00$              
10/22/2020 21938 AT & T/SBC Utilities 693.13$            
10/22/2020 21939 Better Deal Exchange Repairs and Maintenance 71.42$              
10/22/2020 21940 Blue Shield of CA Insurance 9,001.41$         

67,304.93$       



 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

 OCTOBER 1 - 31, 2020

 Page 2 of 3

Date Num Name Memo Gross Amount
10/22/2020 21941 DMV License Fees 27.00$              
10/22/2020 21942 Minasian Law Firm Professional Services 1,061.92$         
10/22/2020 21943 Paygov.us Office Expense 259.70$            
10/22/2020 21944 Riebes Auto Parts Auto & Truck Maintenance 60.19$              
10/22/2020 21945 Sharp's Locksmithing Repairs and Maintenance 6.50$                
10/22/2020 21946 Streamline Office Expense 200.00$            
10/22/2020 21947 Xerox Corporation Office Expense 176.06$            
10/28/2020 21948 An Honest Smog Auto & Truck Maintenance 36.75$              
10/28/2020 21949 Better Deal Exchange Repairs and Maintenance 24.89$              
10/28/2020 21950 California Special Districts Assoc Dues and Subscriptions 4,679.00$         
10/28/2020 21951 Dan's Electrical Supply Repairs & Maintenance 55.37$              
10/28/2020 21952 Hobbs Pest Solutions, Inc Office Expense 124.00$            
10/28/2020 21953 Kystinz Office Expense 216.01$            

10/28/2020 21954 Mendes Supply Company Office Expense 41.37$              
10/28/2020 21955 Oroville Cable & Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 52.99$              
10/28/2020 21956 Oroville Ford Lincoln Mercury Auto & Truck Maintenance 92.87$              
10/28/2020 21957 Riebes Auto Parts Auto & Truck Maintenance 110.34$            
10/28/2020 21958 South Feather Water Utilities 98.34$              
10/28/2020 21959 Verizon Wireless Utilities 397.25$            
10/28/2020 21960 CA Water Service Utilities 69.54$              
10/30/2020 21961 AINSLIE, SHAWN J PPE 10/31/2020 1,499.20$           1,094.64$         
10/30/2020 21962 BRODERSON, ROBERT L PPE 10/31/2020 2,752.92$           1,814.11$         
10/30/2020 21963 CHRISTENSEN, TYLER W PPE 10/31/2020 3,213.00$           2,308.19$         
10/30/2020 21964 HAMBLIN, KELLY J PPE 10/31/2020 2,045.33$           1,378.14$         
10/30/2020 21965 KAHALEKULU, DARIN K PPE 10/31/2020 3,363.45$           2,175.96$         
10/30/2020 21966 TOMLINSON, LEVI M PPE 10/31/2020 2,207.04$           1,568.43$         
10/30/2020 21967 FAIRBANKS (DIRECTOR), DEE PPE 10/31/2020 400.00$              365.40$            
10/30/2020 21968 SHARMAN (DIRECTOR), WILLIA  PPE 10/31/2020 400.00$              365.40$            
10/30/2020 21969 Aflac Insurance Insurance 193.58$            
10/30/2020 21970 HSA Bank Insurance 416.66$            
10/30/2020 21971 Patelco Credit Union (Group) Insurance 1,041.65$         

10/15/2020 DD1078 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A PPE 10/15/2020 4,093.38$           2,432.31$         
10/15/2020 DD1079 RACKLEY, ANNELYN A PPE 10/15/2020 608.18$              524.34$            
10/15/2020 DD1080 SANDERS, DAN W PPE 10/15/2020 3,735.33$           2,125.11$         
10/31/2020 DD1081 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A PPE 10/31/2020 4,093.38$           2,432.31$         
10/31/2020 DD1082 RACKLEY, ANNELYN A PPE 10/31/2020 629.64$              543.53$            
10/31/2020 DD1083 SANDERS, DAN W PPE 10/31/2020 3,735.33$           2,125.11$         
10/31/2020 DD1084 HOSLEY, DON C PPE 10/31/2020 400.00$              357.40$            
10/31/2020 DD1085 KUEHNER, LARRY E PPE 10/31/2020 400.00$              365.40$            
10/31/2020 DD1086 MASTELOTTO, ANGELA D PPE 10/31/2020 400.00$              365.40$            
10/15/2020 35167828 United States Treasury 5,085.20$         
10/15/2020 143813076 EDD 937.83$            

10/15/2020 1001688920 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 11,207.01$       
10/15/2020 1001688921 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 2,011.43$         
10/15/2020 1001688922 CalPERS 457 Remittance 1,832.28$         
10/15/2020 1001688923 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 1,512.96$         
10/15/2020 1001688924 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 75.04$              

54,444.91$       



 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

 OCTOBER 1 - 31, 2020

 Page 3 of 3

Date Num Name Memo Gross Amount
10/30/2020 105245 EDD 1,127.26$         
10/30/2020 51440204 United States Treasury 5,937.52$         
10/30/2020 1001698551 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 2,011.43$         
10/30/2020 1001698552 CalPERS 457 Remittance 1,913.74$         
10/30/2020 1001698553 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 1,730.08$         

12,720.03$       
Subtotal from page 1 67,304.93$       
Subtotal from page 2 54,444.91$       

Total 134,469.87$     

GENERAL CHECKING ACCOUNT FIVE STAR BANK 134,469.87$  

 

President:

Director:

Director:

Director:

Director:

THE ABOVE CLAIMS AND WARRANTS WERE APPROVED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT HELD ON:

Tuesday, November 10, 2020

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 5 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE: Item No. 6 – Presentation of the 2019-20 Independent Audit Report 

 
 
SingletonAuman PC has completed the 2019-20 District audit.   
Mr. Clay Singleton will be presenting the audit report for Board consideration and 
approval. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: Approve the Independent Audit Report prepared by 
SingletonAuman PC for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. 

  











         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 7 – BCSDA Call for Nominations 
 
 

On December 31, 2020, four vacancies will open up on the BCSDA Executive 
Board.  This includes two Enterprise District and two Non-Enterprise District staff or 
board members.   Nominations are being requested at this time and must be 
submitted by November 20, 2020. 
 
The following Executive Board Member terms will be ending: 
 
Non-Enterprise: Shawn Rohrbacker (FRPRD) and Ann Willmann (CARD) 
Enterprise: Scott McCutcheon (LOAPUD) 
 
Attachment Included 
 

Recommended Action:  Nominate up to two Enterprise and two Non-Enterprise 
Special District General Managers or Board Members. 

  







         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 8 – Request Authorization to Engage Matthews Hutton 

Warren for Accounting Services 
 
 
The General Manager requests that the Board authorize the selection of Mathews 
Hutton Warren as a consultant to the District for Accounting Services as needed per 
Board Policy 3035 ‘Employment of Outside Contractors and Consultants’ and the 
attached rate sheet. 
 
 
Attachment Included 
 

Recommended Action: Authorize the General Manager to engage Matthews Hutton 
Warren for Accounting Services per Board Policy 3035 ‘Employment of Outside 
Contractors and Consultants’, and the attached rate sheet. 
  



EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSTIDE CONTRACTORS AND CONSULTANTS POLICY NO. 3035 Page 1 

 BOARD POLICY 
 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 
 
 
TITLE: EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS NUMBER: 3035 
  AND CONSULTANTS 
ADOPTION DATE: March 13, 1985  AMENDED DATE: June 14, 2005  
 
 
3035.1 The District employs outside contractors or consultants for construction or engineering 

projects, legal matters, or for auditing purposes.  The District’s procedure is as follows: 
 
 3035.1.1 Construction projects will be advertised for bid in newspapers and the Contractors 

Exchange. The bid opening is open to the public and will be specified in the bid 
documents. 

 
3035.2 Consultants will be selected by the Board of Directors.  The Board of Directors will make 

their selection based on the consultant’s experience and qualifications.  The consultant will 
also be required to make a cost estimate for his/her services that will be used in his/her 
evaluation in the selection process. 

 



 

 

 

RATE SHEET 

 

Partner 
 
Standard rate - $225/hour 
 
Audit consultation - $195/hour 
 
Bookkeeping Assistance - $125/hour 
  
 
 
Staff Accountant 
 
Standard rate - $150/hour 
 
Audit consultation - $130/hour 
 
Bookkeeping Assistance - $95/hour 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 9 – Approval of Amendment to Board Policy 2151 ‘Employee 

Compensation Schedule’ 
 
 
Due to recent hiring and the discovery of some clerical errors, the Employee 
Compensation Schedule for the 2020-21 budget will need to be amended. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: Approve amendments to Board Policy 2151 ‘Employee 
Compensation Schedule’ for the 2020-21 budget.    
 

  



EXHIBIT F

 

  

TITLE:  EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SCHEDULE NUMBER:  2151

ADOPTED:  February 8, 1984 AMENDED: November 10, 2020

EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2020

Range Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F

No. Position Title

1

Administrative Aide - Part Time & 

Temporary 12.00 12.36 12.98 13.63 14.31 15.03

2 Administrative Aide - Reg. 16.65 17.49 18.37 19.27 20.24 21.24

3

Utility Worker - Part Time & 

Temporary 12.36 12.98 13.63 14.31 15.03 15.78

4 Utility Worker l 18.74 19.65 20.64 21.66 22.74 23.88

5 Utility Worker II 19.65 20.64 21.66 22.74 23.88 25.08

6

Acct Receivable Clerk - Reg

Operator - Part Time 20.60 21.63 22.73 23.86 25.05 26.30

7 Office Clerk 22.06 23.18 24.34 25.55 26.82 30.95

8

Operator - Regular 

Computer Support Specialist/

Administrative Assistant

Accounts Receivable Clerk II

Accounts Payable Clerk II 22.46 23.60 24.78 26.04 27.34 29.87

9 Foreman-F.O.T.                   24.19 25.41 26.69 28.01 29.41 31.19

10 Bookkeeper/Clerk of the Board 24.77 26.03 27.33 28.72 30.14 34.45

11 Field Operations Supervisor 31.49 33.06 34.72 36.45 38.27 43.10

Employee Compensation Schedule Policy No. 2151



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 10 – SC-OR Commissioner’s Report 

 
 
Included in your packet, if available, are the October 2020 Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of the Sewerage Commission – Oroville Region.  Directors Fairbanks and 
Kuehner will present the SC-OR report if any information is available for reporting. 
 
Attachment Included 
 











         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 11 – BCSDA Representatives and LAFCo Report 

 
 
BCSDA 
 
BCSDA General Meeting-pending. 
BCSDA Executive Board nominations. 
BCSDA General Membership renewal January 1, 2021 
 
Attachment Included 
 
LAFCo 
 
The Butte LAFCO agenda for the November 5, 2020 regular meeting is attached 
for general information purposes along with item 6.1 Executive Officer’s Report.  
Item 6.1 covers general business of LAFCo along with new bills that affect 
LAFCo and other public agencies. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
 
 
 
 

  





  
 

P Butte Local Agency Formation Commission P November 5, 2020 Agenda P Page 1 P 

 
BUTTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1453 DOWNER STREET, SUITE C, OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95965 

TELEPHONE (530) 538-7784   FAX (530) 538-2847  
           
   REGULAR MEETING NOTICE OF THE COMMISSION 

 
Location:  Meeting to be held via remote participation. 

    

Date/Time:  Thursday, November 5, 2020 - 9:00 a.m. 

 

 

AGENDA 
ALL ITEMS ARE OPEN FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

1.1 Roll Call 

   

2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 2.1 Approval of the Minutes of October 1, 2020. 

 

3. NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

3.1 LAFCO File No. 21-02 - Durham Mosquito Abatement District (DMAD) Sphere of Influence 

Amendment 

   The Commission adopted the DMAD Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere of 

Influence Update (SOI) in 2018 and applied a Probationary Sphere of Influence pending the 

completion of certain conditions at which time the Commission could reconsider the probationary 

SPECIAL NOTICE 
Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued on March 17, 2020, relating 
to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Butte LAFCo will be conducting 
the November 5, 2020 LAFCo meeting by tele-conference .  Each Commissioner and Staff are allowed to attend 
the meeting via teleconference and to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.  The 
Commission meeting can be accessed by the public via telephone as follows: 
 
1.   Call 1-800-326-0013 and follow the instructions.   
2.   When prompted, enter the identification code followed by the # symbol:  8892595# 
3.   You will be connected to the call. 
4.  The moderator (Executive Officer) will call the meeting to order and ask those on the phone to announce 

their participation.  Phone participants will be asked for comment on each agenda item after the LAFCo Staff 
and Commission comments.  In order to efficiently run the meeting, phone participants are asked to 
mute their phones until public comments are requested and only comment when prompted by the 
moderator. 

 
Comments from the public on the agenda items will also be accepted via email (slucas@buttecounty.net ), via 
phone (530-538-7784) or mail at the above address.  All comments received will be conveyed to the Commission 
for consideration during the meeting. All meetings conducted under these circumstances will be audio recorded 
and placed on the LAFCo website (www.buttelafco.org) for public access and accountability. 
 
The Commission appreciates the public’s adaptation and patience during this crisis and will endeavor to refrain 
from placing non-essential items, or matters of significant public interest on the agenda until such time greater 
public participation can be reasonably accommodated. 
 

mailto:slucas@buttecounty.net
http://www.buttelafco.org/
http://buttelafco.org/sites/default/files/agenda_items/Agenda%20Item%202.1%20-DRAFT%20Oct.%201%2C%202020%20LAFCo%20Minutes.pdf#overlay-context=
http://buttelafco.org/sites/default/files/agenda_items/Agenda%20Item%203.1%20-%20DMAD%20SOI%20Update%20Review.pdf#overlay-context=


  
 

P Butte Local Agency Formation Commission P November 5, 2020 Agenda P Page 2 P 

SOI status.  These conditions have been met and the Commission will consider adopting a 

conterminous SOI boundary for DMAD.  ACTION REQUESTED:  Consider staff presentation, accept 

public comments and adopt Resolution No. 2 2020/21 approving a Coterminous Sphere of Influence 

boundary.  

  

4. REGULAR AGENDA 

 

 4.1 Items Removed from the Consent Agenda (If any) 

 

4.2       Adoption of 2021 LAFCo Regular Meeting Calendar 

   The Commission will consider the Draft 2021 Regular Meeting Calendar which will confirm 

the dates for regular Commission meetings and official holidays.  ACTION REQUESTED: Consider 

and approve 2021 LAFCo Calendar. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (If any) 
 
6. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION 
       
 6.1 Executive Officer’s Report  
 
 6.2 Correspondence - None 
 

 7. ADMINISTRATION.  The Commission will discuss and provide direction to the Executive Officer on 
administrative matters relating to the operation of the Commission. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT   Adjourn to Thursday, December 3, 2020 in the Board of Supervisors Chambers. 
 
TO THOSE WHO PARTICIPATE IN LAFCO PROCEEDINGS:  California Government Code Section 84308 requires you to disclose 
campaign contributions to LAFCO Commissioners if they amount to $250 or more and were made within the last twelve months.  Please 
announce your applicable campaign contributions when you speak. 
*  Any disabled person needing special accommodation to participate in the Commission proceeding is requested to contact LAFCo 
staff at (530) 538-7784 prior to meeting and arrangements will be made to accommodate you. 
*  Any person may address the Commission during the "Public Comment.”  Please see the rules regarding public comments below. 
*  Copies of Agenda documents relative to an Agenda item may be obtained from the Clerk of the Commission at a cost of $.10 per page. 
 
RULES APPLYING TO PUBLIC COMMENTS 
1. Members of the public wishing to address the Commission upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Butte LAFCO may do 

so upon receiving recognition from the Chair at the appropriate time. 
2. Comment on items not on the agenda should be made at the time indicated for “Public Comment” on the agenda.  The 

Commission may not act on any matter so raised and will have to put off action until a meeting at which the matter can be put 
on the agenda. 

3. Comment on specific agenda items may be made during the discussion of that agenda item, upon recognition by the Chair. 
4. After receiving recognition, please stand and state your name and address before making your presentation, so that the Clerk 

may take down this information. 
5. All documents to be presented to the Commission will be given to the Clerk of the Commission (original and eleven copies) 

prior to Call of Order of meeting.  Such documents will be distributed to the Commission and made available for public 
inspection. 

 
This agenda was mailed to those requesting notice and posted 72 hours in advance of the meeting at the following locations:  Butte 
County Administration Building & LAFCo front entrance. 
 

http://buttelafco.org/sites/default/files/agenda_items/Agenda%20Item%204.2%20-Staff%20Memo-2021%20Calendar.pdf#overlay-context=
http://buttelafco.org/sites/default/files/agenda_items/Agenda%20Item%206.1%20-Nov%205-20%20EO%20Report.pdf#overlay-context=


M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM:  Stephen Lucas, Executive Officer  
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item 6.1 - Executive Officer’s Report 
 
DATE:   October 28, 2020 for the meeting of November 5, 2020     

   
 
ADMINISTRATION:  
 
1.  The Commission has one vacant Special District seat. 
 

A. Special District Regular “Enterprise” Member seat: 
 
 Commissioner Jack Kiely (LOAPUD) resigned midterm in May 2020 vacating this seat 

with the remaining term to expire May 31, 2023.  Staff has requested nominations from 
each Special District with nominations due back by November 9, 2020. 

 
PROJECT/GENERAL NOTES:   
 
The following issues/proposals are at various stages of being reviewed, discussed and/or 
considered: 
 

• **NEW**  Rock Creek Reclamation District – At its October 13, 2020 meeting, the Board of 
Supervisors appointed seven members to the RCRD Board of Trustees following a 
complicated process that began with a landowner petition for a new election. 
 

• **NEW**  Drainage/Reclamation District MSR Actions – The Drainage and Reclamation 
Districts MSR/SOI Plan adopted in 2018 called for a number of possible reorganizations 
among drainage districts.  Staff has met with district staff and initiated a process to consider 
the dissolution of  Drainage District No. 2 as it is completely overlaid by Butte Creek Drainage 
District and the detachment of territory from Butte Creek Drainage District that is overlaid with 
District 100.  These actions will have no impact to current services, but will rather clean-up old 
boundaries that no longer make sense. 
 

• Bear/North Complex/West Zone Fire -  It is sad that I must now write about even more fire 
destruction and impacts to our local agencies.  The Bear/North Complex- West Zone fire has 
decimated approximately 80,000 acres of Butte County including the communities of Berry 
Creek and Lake Madrone. Both the Lake Madrone Water District and the Berry Creek 
Community Services District experienced significant damages to their water distribution 
systems.  The LMWD has a mutual aid agreement with the South Feather Water and Power 
Agency for assistance and may seek other help as well.  There is a potential that these two 
agencies, only a short distance (approx. 1 mile) apart, may need to consider some form of 
reorganization in order to effectively rebuild their systems.   LAFCo staff has connected both 
the Districts with the Butte County Office of Emergency Management for submitting damage 
assessments for future funding.   Staff will continue to monitor the Districts and offer any 
assistance possible.  

Agenda Item 6.1 



 
• Proposed Tuscan Water District – On September 2, 2020, Executive Officer circulated a 

(NEW) Notice of Intent to Circulate Petition submitted by the proponents of the proposed 
Tuscan Water District formation.  This Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition allows proponents 
to begin circulating the petition for landowner signatures in accordance with the legal 
requirements.  There is no action for any agency to take at this time.   At such time the 
proponents complete gathering signatures, they will submit the petitions to the Executive 
Officer for review.  
 

• Miocene Canal - The destruction of the upper Miocene Canal by the Camp Fire has 
dewatered the middle and lower Miocene. This caused great disruption to landowners 
dependent on the water supply for their farms and residences and the environment dependent 
on canal leakage over the decades to thrive.  PG&E initially refused to repair the canal 
infrastructure, but entered a plea agreement for its criminal actions resulting in PG&E 
providing up to $15 million over five years to restore water to the middle canal. Among the 
long term options for restoring water flow is to install a pump on a floating barge in Lake 
Oroville and pipe approximately 20 acre/feet a day via pipeline to the canal.  The installation 
of the infrastructure is estimated to be $1.5 million with annual operating expenses estimated 
to be $700,000 a year.  Shorter term options involve a connection with the Del Oro Water 
Company who can provide limited surplus water.  The Lake Oroville option would need to 
have an entity to takeover ongoing maintenance.  One possible scenario is to form a special 
district to finance and manage any future facilities.  Staff continues to participate in 
discussions. Staff met with Ed Cox who represents the Miocene Canal Coalition (MCC) on 
August 14, 2020, and learned that the MCC has gained a non-profit status, and desires to 
form a county service area (CSA) that could become the financing vehicle for future 
maintenance and operations. Staff will assist the MCC in anyway necessary to move towards 
the universal goal of re-establishing water flow in the Miocene Canal.  
 

• Thermalito Sewer and Water District - Sphere of Influence Amendment and Annexation of 
the state owned clay pits recreation area southeast of the Oroville airport along Larkin Road.  
The State has yet to resolve a conflict between the State Parks Department and Department 
of Fish and Wildlife who share authority over the affected territory. 

 

• County of Butte - Expansion of Powers for CSA 164 to add fire protection services.  The 
County has placed this effort on hold. 

 

• Oroville Region Service Providers MSR - The State Department of Housing and Community 
Development (HCD) has awarded a $100,000 SB2 Planning Grant to Butte County for the 
development a Municipal Service Review update for backbone service providers in the 
Oroville region, including the SFWPA, LOAPUD, TWSD and SCOR.  This will be a cooperative 
partnership with the County Department of Development Services to conduct the MSR in 
support of future housing options that can be provided once core services can be assured.  
Staff has prepared a draft Request for Proposals seeking a consultant to prepare the studies 
and is awaiting the County to determine how to disburse the funds before releasing the RFP. 

  

• City of Oroville MSR Update – The City of Oroville is starting the process to evaluate its 
growth goals and has determined that the City needs to update its SOI to accommodate new 
development goals and at the same time update its MSR to reflect its current service 
capabilities and financial position.  The City has requested LAFCo update its MSR at City 
expense and executed a Letter Agreement with LAFCo to prepare the MSR update.  The City 



has entered into a contract with Policy Consulting Associates to complete the project under 
LAFCo supervision.  The administrative draft is currently being prepared. 

 

• Paradise Irrigation District/Camp Fire Recovery Update - The State Water Resources 
Control Board (SWRCB) in cooperation with Sacramento State University, Department of 
Water Programs (CSUS), continues to proceed with the Options Study for the Paradise 
Irrigation District.  The group of stakeholders, including LAFCo, has met three times (April 21, 
May 6, August 13) on conference calls to discuss the process and the path forward to 
recovery.  These include, the District merging with the Town of Paradise, reorganizing with 
another public or private water purveyor, expanding the District’s customer base (Miocene 
residents, Butte Valley, Chico), temporary raw water transfers, Chico intertie, new businesses 
(bottled water, hydro power, fisheries help), partnership with the Town to operate the proposed 
sewer system, and rate increases.  The Study team also individually interviewed the Executive 
Officer on August 20, 2020, to solicit LAFCo comments and concerns at an early stage.  Staff 
will keep the Commission apprised of this process.  Staff participated in a stakeholder phone 
conference on September 10, 2020, which was primarily to update the stakeholders on the 
Scope of Work/RFP process and share the approved Technical Assistance Work Plan which 
was submitted to the State on June 16, 2020.   The RFP is expected to be circulated by 
December, a consultant hired in March 2021, and a draft final options study projected to be 
completed by July 2021.    
 

• El Medio Fire Protection District - Staff met with the City of Oroville on August 17, 2020, to 
discuss its very serious concerns about the functionality of the El Medio Fire Protection District 
(EMFPD).  Staff also had similar communications with the Butte County Administrative Office.  
The issues relate to service capability, which is severely hampered by the District’s ongoing 
fiscal struggles.  The City of Oroville has notified the EMFPD of its concerns in its letter of 
August 19, 2020 and copied LAFCo.  The City provided a letter dated August 27, 2020, to the 
Commission with similar concerns regarding fire protection services in the greater Oroville 
area and requesting LAFCo to review the concerns. The resolution of this concern will take 
considerable effort by all parties to find a reasonable outcome that results in both effective fire 
protection services and respects the concerns of the residents of both agencies. As directed 
by the Commission, Staff has reached out to the EMFPD to begin dialogue on this issue and 
explore the issues at hand and the options available to all parties.  

 
CALAFCO:   
 
1. The CALAFCO Board of Directors met in October 23, 2020, to conduct annual business items 

to include the ascendency of Directors on the Executive Committee.  Commissioner Connelly 
moved from Treasurer (4th) to Secretary (3rd), making him two years away from being the 
CLAFCO Chair. 

 
2. The CALAFCO Elections occurred virtually on October 22, 2020 and were conducted very 

cleanly.   The Northern Region LAFCo’s elected Josh Susman (Nevada County) as its Public 
Member and David Couch (Humboldt) as its Special District member. 

 
3.  In place of the annual conference CALAFCO will be conducting virtual regional roundtables 

for each region to discuss any issues of importance on December 9, 2020.  Staff will provide 
each commissioner with the necessary information to participate once available. 

 
LEGISLATION:   The Legislative Committee held its kick-off meeting for the 2021 legislative year 
by discussing past proposals and what is new for this year.  Of prominent importance is a review 



of the codes guiding the protest proceedings and elections, with an eye towards simplification and 
removing redundancies.   
 
APPLICATION ACTIVITY:  
 

Date Certificate LAFCO Certificate SBE
File Applicant Project Name Application of Hearing of Submittal Additional Comments

Received Filing Date Completion Date
11-06 Butte County CSA No. 114 - Expansion of Powers 02/02/11 N/A pending N/A N/A Incomplete - On Hold
18-09 TWSD Clay Pit State Recreation Area Annexation On hold. Incomplete Application
19-10 Durham I.D. Holland Ave Annexation No. 1 04/03/19 11/12/19 12/05/19 01/22/20 01/22/20 SBOE to refund dues
19-12 County CSA 158 - Mandville Park Subd. Annex 05/02/19 05/29/19 10/03/19 Approved w/ conditions - 218 Hearing
20-04 Chico Ext of Services - 216 Centennial Ave 11/8/2019 11/08/19 12/05/19 N/A N/A Waiting for fees to be paid
20-05 Tuscan Water District Formation New Notice of Intent received
20-06 OMAD Dissolution / Annexation to BCMVCD 01/21/20 02/06/20 08/06/20 Approved w/ condition (CalPERS)- Will 

not record the annexation until the 
CalPERS payment is completed.

20-08 Oroville MSR Update 05/20/20 In progress
20-09 LAFCO Oroville Region Sewer & Water MSR N/A In progress
20-10 LOAPUD Ophir Road Annexation No. 2 06/22/20 06/27/20 09/03/20 Waiting for new map to record
21-01 Oroville Lincoln Boulevard Annexation No. 1 07/02/20 07/29/20 10/01/20 Approved
21-02 LAFCO DMAD SOI Amendment N/A N/A 11/05/20 N/A N/A In progress
21-03 Chico Ext of Services - 2418 Guynn Ave N/A N/A pending N/A N/A In progress

Project Status As of Oct. 26, 2020
APPLICATION ACTIVITY

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  November 10, 2020 

 

RE:  Item No. 12 – Manager, Staff, And Board Comments 

 
 
12.1 Field Operations Supervisor Report 
 
October 2020 Field Operations Activity Report is included for your review and 
discussion.  
 
 Attachment Included 
 
12.2 Project Updates 
 
The General Manager with input from staff and the District Engineer will give a 
general update on various District projects in different stages of processing. 
 
12.3 Discussion Regarding District Financing of Customer Connections 






	4.1AMinutes October 13, 2020.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
	OCTOBER 13, 2020
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	4.1BMinutes October 29, 2020 Special.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REMOTE SPECIAL MEETING
	OCTOBER 29, 2020
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	4.2 P & L.pdf
	Sheet1

	4.3 11.10.2020 Warrents.pdf
	11.10.2020


